

From: David Wolter

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: April 06, 2021

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

How to comply with the ITU Resolution 243 out of band Emission limits for band 38.5GHz?

AT&T meets the current FCC OOB Level of -13 dBm/MHz. AT&T is working with its equipment vendors to ensure it will meet the proposed OOB limits once its finalized and implemented.

How to comply with the ITU Resolution 750 out of band emission limits for 24.25 – 27.5GHz?

AT&T meets the current FCC OOB Level of -13 dBm/MHz. AT&T is working with its equipment vendors to ensure it will meet the proposed OOB limits once its finalized and implemented.